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From: Trial Chamber V Communications

Sent: 01 March 2023 13:02

To: OTP CAR 1IB; D29 Yekatom Defence Team; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; V44 LRV
Team; V44 LRV Team OPCV; V45 LRV Team; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer

Cc: Chamber Decisions Communication; Trial Chamber V Communications

Subject: Decision on Submitted Materials for P-1716

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Counsel, dear colleagues from the Registry,

The Chamber takes note of the email on the submission of evidence following the examination of P-1716 by the
Prosecution (see email below).

The Chamber confirms that the requirements of Rule 68(3) of the Rules have been met for the following items:

Doc ID Title Type
CAR-OTP- ICC Statement -
2053-0062 WITNESS STATEMENT General
CAR-OTP Traduction d'élément de preuve / ICC Statement -
21077495 DECLARATION DE TEMOIN / WITNESS Translation -

STATEMENT FRA
CAR-OTP- CAR- Notes (other)
2135-4118 1716_Statement Additions 14 JULY 2022.pdf
CAR-OTP-
2053-0074 Annex A Sketch

The Registry is directed to proceed in accordance with paragraph 63(v) of the Initial Directions, ICC-01/14-01/18-
631.

Kind regards, TCV

From: I

Sent: 21 July 2022 14:11

To: Trial Chamber V Communications | EEGczczIENGIIIEEEEE
Cc: D29 Yekatom Defence Team | D30 Ngaissona Defence Team
I /44 LRV Team OPCV I /4 LRV Team
I /5 LRV Team I - O 1P CAR IIB Case Management
I OTP CAR 11B Operations [

N, /ssociate Legal Officer-
Court Officer |
.

Subject: Prosecution Submission of evidence following the examination of P-1716
Dear Trial Chamber V,

In accordance with paragraph 63(i) of the Initial Directions on the Conduct of the Proceedings (ICC-01/14-01/18-631),
the Prosecution submits the documents listed below relating to the testimony of witness P-1716. The submitted
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documents were discussed with the witness during the course of his direct examination, or submitted in accordance
with Rule 68(3). The Prosecution, therefore, requests that they be recognised as formally submitted.

(i) Items submitted under Rule 68(3) at the start of P-1716’s testimony:
Count [ Doc | WIT - Type EVD | Participant Request
ID Used - Submission
Through Date
Used
1 ICAR- [CAR-OTP- [ICC 20-Jul-|OTP YES
OTP- P-1716 Statement 2022
2053- - General
0062
2 ICAR- [CAR-OTP- [Sketch 20-Jul-|OTP YES
OTP- P-1716 2022
2053-
0074
3 ICAR- [CAR-OTP- [ICC 20-Jul-|OTP YES
OTP- [P-1716 Statement 2022
2107- -
7495 Translation
- FRA
4 ICAR- [CAR-OTP- |Notes 20-Jul-|OTP YES
OTP- [P-1716 (other) 2022 corrections
2135- made by P-
4118 1716 to his
statement)

Kind regards,

On behalf of OTP Trial Team



